Keli Pirtle - NOAA Federal
|

From: Keli Pirtle - NOAA Federal

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 7:18 PM
To: Scott Smullen (Google Docs)

Cc: Mike Walker - NOAA Federal

Subject: Fwd: CNN Tonight w/ Don Lemon
Scott,

Do you want to reply to this request? Or I’'m happy to reply using your words: We feel Craig's email speaks
for itself and no further elaboration is needed. Therefore he is not available for an interview.

Thanks!
Keli

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Bird, Elan <Elan.Bird@turner.com>

Date: Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 6:11 PM

Subject: CNN Tonight w/ Don Lemon

To: mike.walker@noaa.gov <mike.walker@noaa.gov>, keli.pirtle@noaa.gov <keli.pirtle@noaa.gov>

Hi Mike and Keli,

Good evening! Is Craig McLean available to join Don Lemon tomorrow night to discuss his statement on
NOAA and Hurricane Dorian?

We are live from 10pmET-12amET but could pre-tape in the 9pmET hour if that makes a difference.

We would love to have him on the show with Don.

Thank you so much,

Elan


mailto:Elan.Bird@turner.com
mailto:mike.walker@noaa.gov
mailto:mike.walker@noaa.gov
mailto:keli.pirtle@noaa.gov
mailto:keli.pirtle@noaa.gov

Elan Bird
CNN Tonight with Don Lemon
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